
Noeleen Keavev 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: First Schedule Form WO214-01 Ted 0’ Donoghue 
WO214-01 Ted 0 Donohue First Schedule Form.pdf 

From: Patrick Power [mailto:mower@alenenv.ie’[ 
Sent: 27 September 2013 15:33 
To: Caroline Murphy 
Cc: Brian Meaney 
Subject: First Schedule Form WO214-01 Ted 0’ Donoghue 

Hi Caroline, 

Please find attached the First Schedule form as requested. Apologies for delay. We have been busy with I S 0  audits 
recently. 

I filled out form as I thought best fit for the facility. 

The only change that may arise from the existing scope of activities is the request of the facility manager to, 
incorporate the trommelling of black bin waste. It may also be requested to  carry out composting a t  the site, but 
this would not be in the near future. I included this as Section 11.4 (b) (i). 

Can you review the form and if any queries please let me know. I will be contactable Monday and Tuesday but in UK 
Wed and Thurs as part of stack testing accreditation in NPL. 

Thanks for your assistance (and patience). 

Best regards, 

Pat  Power 

Glenside Environmental 
Cui1 Greine House 
Ballincollig Commercial Park 
Link Road 
Ballincollig 
Cork 

T: 021 4810016 
M: 086 3819387 
e: ppower@glenenv.ie 
www.glenenv.ie 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.synanteccloud.com 
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Reg i s ti-a t i o 1-1 Fo 1-ni 

___ ___ - ....... ~ ._._....__._...".."....I 

Declaration by waste licence applicants 

as to whether proposed licensable activities 

fall under [he revised 

Fjrst Schedule of t h e  EPA Acts 1992 to 2013 
-_____-____________________I_-_ __I_-__.__ . __ I__ ____-____I_ -______ 

Organisation details 

Name of applicant: 
~~ 

Ted O'Donoghue & Sons Limited I 
Application facility: Ted O'Donogliue aiicl Sons Limited 

WO2 14-02 
- 

Waste licence application register nuniber: 

CRO; number: r -- 
I -- I 

Instructions 

You should fhstly I - ~ V I C M  ut the classes of c i C t i v i t y  included i i i  tiit. Fils1 Schedule of the 

EPA Acts 1992 to 2013 (a coloui coclcd version of the new First Schedule is available on the 

IED p~tges of the EPA LVebslte -- 

http:/!w w LV . ~ p a .  i e/l i censiiighdustri a1 einissioiisl icensi ngi 

You 4-1ould dctcriiime if your activities fall under any of the classes of nctivity so Iisted and 

coiiiplctc the table belo\\< accotcltngly. I f '  110 classes o f  actlvlty apply, you should tick the 

approj7riate boxes at the bottoni of die table 

You sliould tlieii consider whether any of the chapters 'I11 to VI  of the E D  are applicable to 

your activity and complete the table at the end ofthe Registration Fonn. 

Companies Registration Oflice 

IED Registration Forin for Waste Licence Applicants Page 1 
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Kcu,istt-a t i o r i  Foi-m 

This table lists only class 1 1 activities. There is spice ;i1 the bo t tom of t h e  table to list other 

apldicable classes of activity and y o ~ i  shoLilc1 take the time to consiclei. the entire new First 

s c h  ecl U I e. 

Clilss of 

activity 

1 1 ,  

1 1 . 1  (' 

I) es c t- i p t i o 11 of ;I ct i vi t\' 

Waste mil nagemeiit 

The recovery or clisposal of waste in a facility, 

within the meaning of the Act of 1996, which 

facility is connected or associatecl with 

another ackivity speci1iecl in this Scliedule in 

respect of wliicli a licence 01- I-evised licence 

~indcr  Part I\; is in force or in  rzspecr ofwhich 

a licenc? unclq  the said Part  is or will be 

Tiel; classes o f  

activity that apply 

to >'ollr \vvastc 

licence app~ication' 

(clear cells only) 

'I 'I-a n s i ti o II 

date to IE 
I.,i ccn si n g 

Rcgulatioiis 

(Section 7GA 

of Waste 

Managemcnl 

Acts) 

Please note. this form relates to of h e  activilies included in your licence application. tlits Includes activities 

that you are alieady authorised RI cany out i f  you intend to maintain h e x  activities under a new licence (should 

i t  be granted) 

' European Union (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) KegLilatioils 2013. S I No 137 of 2013 

I f  this class or activity is selected, a n  explanation must be pmvicied. Complere the box below the table. 

E D  Registratiori For-rii lor Wabte Licence Applicaiits Page 4 
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11.2 

I) cs c I-i 1) ti o 11 of' n c t i \.it! 

Disposal or recovery of hazardous waste with 

a capacily esceeciiiig 10 tomes per clay 

involving one or more of the FollowinS 

act i vi ties ; 

biological treatment; 

pliysico-chemical treatment; 

blending or mixing prior to submission 10 any 

of' the other activities listed in  paragi.apIi 1 I 3 

or 11 3: 

repackaging prior to submission to any o E  [lie 

other activities listed in paragraph 'I 1 .2 or 

1 I .3; 

solvent reclamation or regenerat ion; 
........... .." .... 

rec yc I i ng or recla ina t io n o I. i iiorga 11 i c 

materials other than metals or metal 

CO 111 po U11 cls ; 
- 

regeneration of acids or bases; 

recovery of components used for pollution 

abatement: 

J 

i / 

Ti-:Iiisi tion 

date to 113 

Licensing 

Kcguliitions ' 
(Sectloll 76X 

of \vasre 

Management 

Acts) 

30/9/2013 if 

IPPC Directive 

already applies 

to activity. 

28/2/2014 if 

not. 

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 5 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 04-02-2014:23:28:56



Class of 

i'i ct i \:it ). 

:ij  

3 

11.3 

(a) 

1 1.4(a) 

recovery of coiiipon el its from cat a I y s  t s ; 
-- 
oil re-refining or other reuses of oil; 

surface iiiipouiidiiient. 

Disposal or recovery of waste in waste 

incineration plants or i n  waste co-incineration 

plants : 

for non-liazal-dous waste ivith a capacity 

exceeding 3 toruies per houi-; 

-- 

for I.iazai-do~is <\Taste with a capacity exceeding 

10 toiiiies per day. 

'Disposal of non-hazardous waste with a 

capacity exceeding 50 tonnes per day  

involviiig one o r  inore of [lie i'ollowing 

activities: 
__ 

biological treatment; 

physico-chcmical treatiiient; 

IED Registration Foi-iii 107. Waste Liccricc Applicants 

. . . ... . ^ . . __ 
' l i ck  ;Ilr clnsses of' 

iic ti vi t j. thn t a p 111 

to yoill' \v,?ste 

1 iccnce ilpplica t ion' 

(clear cells ollly) 

-1-i-a l i b  i t i on 

d:1 tc to IE 

1 .icensing 

Regulations ' 
(Sectloll 76'4 

of \ v a b t t ?  

M a I 1  3 se  I l le1 I [ 

Acts) 

30/5)/20 13 
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I)csci.ip t io n ot' R c t i l - i  t >. 

1 licence appiic:ition' 

(CICRI. cclls only) 
I 

~ 

L 
pre-treatment of waste for ~ncineration or co- 

l I lCl I lCra  tl0llJ 

I 
I 

treatment of slags and ashes; 

treat iii en t i 11 shred dei-s of mct a 1 waste. 

including waste electrical and electronic 

colllponent s. 

01 non-hazartlous waste w i t h  a capaciry 

exceeding 7 5  tonne\ 1x1 day invol\~ng one 01- 

iiioie 01' the Li~iio\ving actit itics. (orhei ti inn 

activities to \vliicli the Urban Wabtc Watcr 

Tieatmcnt Regulations 2001 (S 1 N o  254 of 

7 

2001 ) apply)  

biological treatment; 

pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co- 

incineration: 

treatment of slags and ashes, 

-1 ' I-a 11 s i t  i o 11 

d:m to I E 

L i c cn si 11 g 

Regulat ions _I 

(Section 7GA 

o 1' w a 5 t e 

MtlIltlgClll(;Il~ 

Acts )  

2 8/2/20 1 4 

28/2/20 14 

28/2/20 14 

' Wlien [he only waste treatinent activity cariiecl out is anaerobic digestion, the capacity ~hreshold for that 

activity shall be 100 toniies per day. 

1ED Registration Foiin for Waste Licence Applicants Page 7 
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. . ... 

c:i:1ss of  

A c ti \:i t y 

~- 
( i v) 

11.5 

11.6 

11.7 

1)esci-i 11 t io 11 of :ic t ivit > 

treatment in shredders of metal 

including xi'aste electrical aiid electi-o 

equipment and end-of-life veliicles and t t  

components. 

T,andfills, within the meaning of sectior 

(amended by Regulation 1 l ( 1 )  of the W: 

Management (Certification of  Histc 

Unliceiiced Waste Disposal and Recov 

Activity) .Ke&platioiis 2008 (S.l.  No. 524 

2008)) o f  the Act of 1996, receiving ni 

than '10 tonnes of waste per day or with a tc 

capacity exceeding 25:OOO toiuics, otlier 1.1 

laiiclfills of inert waste. 

-relllpo"""y SloraSe o f  haZardOLiS \vasle (ot 

than wasre refe1-i-ed to in paragraph 1 1 

peiicliiig any  of the nctivikies i~efe'erred to 

paragt-aph I 1 .2, 11.3; .I 1.5 or 1 1 .i with a tc 

capaciiy exceeding 50 toiuies, other ti 

temporary storage: pencling col iection, 011 

site where the waste is generated. 

Lincierground storage of hazarclous waste v 

a tola1 capacity exceeding 50 toiiiies 

tlatc to 11: 

1 ~ iccmi rig 

I l c p  1 n t io 11 s 

(Section 7bA 

of UJaSle 

30/9/20 13 

2 5!2!20 1 4 

25/'2/2014 

IED Registration Foi-iii for Wastc Liceiice Applicants Page 8 
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I)csc 1-i pt i o n o f  :I c t i \ .i  t! 

None of the above classes of activity apply t o  

the existing or proposecl activities tha t  are the 

subject of my waste licence application. 

Other applicable activities in the iiew First 

Scheclule of the EPA Acts 

(List in  the box to the right any  orlier 

activities, other than class 11. that  you cariy 

out or have applied for a waste licelice to 

ca11-y out). 

TED Registration Foim [or Waste 1 icence Applicants Page 9 
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1 a ck 11 0 \v 1 ecl se  t I1 a t : 

* The infoniiatioii provided to the ErJ.&\ in th is  for-in will be in;& publicly a\:ailable a n d  
ivi l l  be open io iiispection by a n y  person. 

'This f0i-111 does not pui-port to be and should not be consiclerecl :I Icgl iiitei-pxt;itit)ii of  
the pt-ovisioiis ancl requireiiients of the European Union (Inclustrial E,iiiissioiis) 
Re gu 1 at i o 11 s 20 1 3 ~ the ELL ropean U n i cm ( I nd us tri a I E i u  i ssi o 11 s) ( Li cen si i i  g') l i  c gu I a t  I o 11 s 
20 I3 OT other legislation. 

By ticking box 0. I above, I am stating that iioiie of my existing activities or any new 
activities for which I've iiiade application for- authorisation under ;1 waste licence are 
listed in the new First Schedule ofthe EP.4 Acts 1992 to 20 1.3. 

Q 

0 

I declai-e the following: 

0 The EPA may copy this registration foi-111 response for its own use and inake i t  available 
for inspection and copying by tlie public. both 111 the hi-in ofpaper files available for 
inspcction at EPA offices and via the EPA's wcbsite 

0 1 have read 

o tli 1 s reg i s t 1.a t i oil foim and acconipa t i  yi n g 1 c tt cr, and 

o the nevi First Schedule of tlie EPA Acts 1992 to 201 3 ;  

i n  their entirety. 

1 mal<e this I-esponse oii 1~ehalfo1'thc organisation named in this registration foiiii 

I certify that the in formation given in this registration foi-iii response is true, accurate ancl 
coiiip I ete. 

0 

0 

1 Signature on behalf of applicant: 
I 

I ~ i- 

Print naiiie: 

----I I 

ED Rcgistration Forin for Waste Licence Applicants Page 13 
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